16 January 2024 Our Ref: C56127

By email: fyi-request-25301-8ff95cc7 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Téna koe John

Official Information Act 1982 (OIA): Internal documents relating to previous
request.

Thank you for your request made via email dated 8 January 2024 in which you requested
the following:

“may I kindly request you supply all your internal communication, email, memo etc
in relation to this request [C55573] to publish the current CAC member list”

We have considered your request under the OIA.

Information being released

We note your suggestion that we publicly publish the membership of our CACs and can
confirm that this will be considered in the near future.

In the meantime, we attach the information you have requested.

Next steps

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz
or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this response with us, please contact me by email at
legal@rea.govt.nz.

Naku iti noa, na

Herman Visagie

General Counsel




Herman Visagie

From: Herman Visagie

Sent: Thursday, 21 December 2023 4:34 pm

To: Belinda Moffat

Subject: RE: Official Information request - REA CAC members list

Yup. | will put it on my list for the new year

From: Belinda Moffat <Belinda.Moffat@rea.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 4:14 PM

To: Herman Visagie <Herman.Visagie@rea.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Official Information request - REA CAC members list

Hi Herman
Can we please work with CAC’s to get consent to list them on the website in the coming months.

Belinda

Belinda Moffat | (she/her) | Chief Executive/Registrar
email belinda.moffat@rea.govt.nz | mob 027 273 7336

Level 4, 95 Customhouse Quay, Wellington

PO Box 25 371, Wellington 6140

rea.govt.nz | settled.govt.nz
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REA

REAL ESTATE AUTHORITY
TE MAMA PAPAWHENLUA

Buying or selling your property? Got questions? !
What is an agency agreement? What do | need to know

about sale and purchase agreements? Find out in our
latest guides. Available in seven different languages.

CAUTION: This email message and any accompanying attachments is intended for the named recipient only and may contain information that
is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and
attachments. Thank you.

From: Herman Visagie <Herman.Visagie@rea.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 8:26 AM

To: Belinda Moffat <Belinda.Moffat@rea.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Official Information request - REA CAC members list




Morning
As requested, highlight in email below.
Thanks

H

From: Info <info@rea.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 10:06 AM

To: Grace Burt <Grace.Burt@rea.govt.nz>; Herman Visagie <Herman.Visagie@rea.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Official Information request - REA CAC members list

Hi, please see below
Thanks !

Lawrence Fryde | Complaint Officer
email Lawrence.fryde@rea.govt.nz| ddi
Level 4, 95 Customhouse Quay, Wellington
PO Box 25 371, Wellington 6140

rea.govt.nz | settled.govt.nz
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REA

HEAL EETATE AUTHORITY
MANA PAPAWHEMNUA

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

From: john luke <fyi-request-24707-857c070e @requests.fyi.org.nz>
Sent: Saturday, November 11, 2023 2:31 AM

To: Info <info@rea.govt.nz>

Subject: Official Information request - REA CAC members list

Dear Real Estate Agents Authority,
Thank you for your recent reply- C55168 for providing the current CAC's member list.

To ensure public transparency and given these information are already made public available through my recent OIA
request, may | kindly suggest the Board or REA to consider publish the current CAC member's list on your website.

During the course of the years, | have encourage many different organisations to be more open and more transparent.
For example, the teaching council now published their CAC members online.
https://teachingcouncil.nz/professional-practice/conduct-concerns/investigating-a-concern/complaints-assessment-
committee-members/




Also, may | kindly request the REA's full board meeting minutes from 1st Jan 2022 to 11th Nov 2023.
Yours faithfully,

john luke

This is an Official Information request made via the FYl website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-24707-857c070e@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is info@rea.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to Real Estate Agents Authority? If so, please
contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change request/new?body=rea

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.




